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These are fine.

From: Guardiola, Maria [mailto:Maria.Guardiola@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 2:18 PM

To: jjmiller@intisoid.com

Subject: Proposed licensed condition

John,

Per our discussion, here is the proposed licensed condition

The licensee shall conduct authorized activities at the Idaho Falls facility in accordance with
the statements, representations, and conditions:

a)

Application for Materials License, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC's) Form 313
dated April 18, 2005 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management Systems (ADAMS)
Accession No. ML051380491).

“Response to NRC Comments” submitted by letter dated June 16, 2005 (ADAMS Accession
No. ML051720060).

“Response to NRC Comments” submitted by letter dated August 11, 2005 (ADAMS Accession
No. ML052570545).

“Response to Request for Additional Information” submitted by letter dated March 13, 2007
(ADAMS Accession No. MLO70740133).

“International Isotopes request to Amend License SUB-1587" submitted by letter dated June
25,2013 (ADAMS Accession No. ML13178A215).

“Alternate Schedule for Decommissioning of License SUB-1587" submitted by letter dated
November 4, 2013 (ADAMS Accession No. ML13309B057).

“Response to Request for Additional Information for International Isotopes License
Amendment” submitted by letter dated March 25, 2014 (ADAMS Accession No.
ML14087A157).

“Supplemental Information to Letter dated June 24, 2013 Requesting Amendment to
License SUB-1587” submitted by letter dated November 26, 2014 (ADAMS Accession No.
ML14338A841). Non-public

“International Isotopes, Inc. Decommissioning Funding Plan” submitted by letter dated
December 3, 2014 (ADAMS Accession No. ML14342A071).

It basically states that INIS shall conduct all activities according to submitted
documentation. Let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss.

vir

Maria C. Guardiola
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards
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